Toledo Edisom Company

G. J. Sampson

MAR 13 1973

Vice President, Power
Edison Plaza
Toledo, Ohio 43652

Gentlemen:

Docket Ro. 50-346
Ref. CDR-52

Thank yom for your report dated Februwary 12, 1973, concerning welders

accordance with the applicable codes thst mede tack
piping imstalled in your Davis-Besse facility.

The

nondestructive tests of the affected welds and records relating thereto,
will be reviewed during our continuing inspectiom program. Should
additional informatiom be required relating te this problem, you will be
contacted through our office im Glem Ellyn, Illinois.

Your cooperatiom concerning this matter is appreciated.

Yours truly,
Original signed by
F.E Kruesi ____,

F. E. Krueei, Director of
Regulatory Operations
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